

# Gippsland Go Kart Club Inc.

## General Meeting. 10/11/2015

The general meeting of the Gippsland Go-Karts was held at our clubrooms, on Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> November, 2015 and was declared opened at 7. pm by President Peter Aitken.

**Present:** Anita & Barry Stratton, Lorraine & Peter Aitken, Geoff Medew Shannon Bright, Ross Miller. Tony Correa, Russell Frost.

**Apologies:** Graeme & Jeanette Monds, Phil Lane, Geoff & Rhonda Curley. Trevor & Cameron Correa.

**New**

**Members:** NIL.

**Minutes from last Meeting.** The minutes from the last meeting were read by members present, Moved by Ross Miller and second by Geoff Medew that they be true and correct.

**Treasurers** There was no report as the treasurer was absent.

**Report:**

**Business**

**Arising.** NIL.

**Delegates Report:** This report was given by Russell Frost.

**State President/Executive Commissioner:**

National Calendar is out.

**Treasurers Financial Report:** As per report.

**State Steward Coordinator:**

**06/09/15. Country Series Rd. 5**

**Entries 120**

**Hamilton.**

1 x Rule Comp.Chp.3.R2a)(i)

5 Second Penalty.

1 x Rule Comp.Chp.3 R2a)(i)

100 Point penalty.

1 x Rule Comp.chp.3 R2a)(iii)

Excluded section of event.

2 x Rule Tech.Chp.1.R8g)7

Slowest time + 1 second.

1 x Rule Tech.Chp.1.R5a)

Slowest time + 1 second.

1 x Rule Tech.Chp.1.R8.1

Excluded section of event.

**12/13/09/15 Junior Sprint Classic**

**Entries 151**

**E.L.K.C.**

2 x Rule Comp.Chp.1.R23(d)(i)

Starting Infringement,

10 Second penalty.

1 x Rule Gen.Chp.1.R19	Weight infringement.	
1 x Rule Comp.Chp.3.R4(e)	Kart contact.	
1 x Rule Comp.Chp.3.R10a)ii)iii)	Careless driving.	5 second penalty.
1 x Rule Tech.Chp.6.R4a	Minor ineligibility form issued requesting a conforming Exhaust be replaced.	

**19-20/09/15 Australasian Kart Titles.**

2 x Rule Gen.Chp.7.R19

1 x Rule Comp.Chp.1.R10b)

1 x Rule Comp.Chp.3.R2a(ii)

1 x Rule Comp.Chp.3.R2a(iii)

1 x Rule Gen.Chp.8.R5j)

1 x Rule Comp.Chp.1.R15a)

**Entries. 125**

Weight infringement.

Transponder infringement.

Speeding into in grid.

Kart contact.

Failed to obey an official.

Failed to remove kart to safe area. Fine \$50.

**Goulburn Valley.Kart Club.**

Excluded.

Excluded.

Fine \$50.00.

25 Point penalty.

Excluded.

**State Track:** Check with the clubs that I have received track reports from stewards reports.

All clubs received a National Track book given to them at the start of the year.

Any club that wants to do alterations to their track please look in the National Track book and see what needs to be done.

**State Technical:**

KA100 restrictor gauge – Clubs need to purchase one. Our club has already purchased one.

Timing rumours around – this being looked at the KA.

ROK engine situation with restrictor plates. Gauge need to be made.

**State Scrutineer:**

Wire needs to be on the exhaust – delegates need to take back to their clubs that wire has to be fitted.

Ballast – single block of lead with one single bolt.

This has been bought to the attention of KA waiting on a reply from them.

**Historic Karting:** NIL.

**General Business:** VKA. NIL

Thank you Russell for your report.

**Race Reports:** ELKC. Pucka. Shannon Bright. His boys thought the track was great. Good racing.

Zane Bright was confronted by another adult driver about a mishap on the track. Trouble in the pits, stewards did not do anything. When Zane came into the pits he turned his camera off, like he usually does. There was a discussion at the meeting, Shannon did not see or hear a lot of it, as he was busy getting the trolley.

At the meeting it was said that it was upsetting. Shannon and Zane will be wary of what can happen. Drivers leave your camera on a little longer so that you may have evidence if anyone says something to you like they did to Zane. About 170 entries. Racing finished 3.30 – 4pm on Saturday. Started racing at 9am on Sunday.

**Bairnsdale: Tony Correa.** A great track, very friendly, good weather. Used a lot of tyres (old).

Ross Miller broke a chassis.

Jordie Caruso has the opportunity to race overseas with the group of other karters. His dad is looking around for a chassis like the ones they use over there for practice. Might hear more about this as time goes by.

**Correspondence**

**In & Out:** The correspondence was moved by Russell Frost and second by Lorraine Aitken.

**General Business:**

**Tony Correa:** bought up about some stewards, not doing the right thing. Can something be done as it is not fair to the young driver like Zane at Pucka.

**Geoff Medew:** Barriers Indoor Go kart company closing down. will donate them to the club, you would have

to pull them apart and bring them up here. Russell Frost has taken a photo and sending it to Ross Gathercole (Chief track inspector) Will have to wait for his answer. Keep you posted.

It was bought up by Geoff that we need a newsletter something like we used to have, as a lot do not have or read the face book very often. We need to get it going again. Anita will look into it with Aaron.

**Shannon Bright:** Defribulator He showed the members present at the meeting how it works.. We now have one at the track. I am sure if you need to know more about it, Shannon will only by to happy to explain it.

**WORKING BEE SATURDAY 28<sup>TH</sup> NOVEMBER, FROM 8.30am ONWARDS. WE NEED TO GET IT CLEANED UP, CANNOT LEAVE IT TO TONY TO DO IT ALL. OUR TRACK INSPECTION IS ON 19<sup>TH</sup> DECEMBER. PLEASE COME ALONG A GIVE HIM A HAND.**

**END OF YEAR BREAK UP; WE NEED YOUR NAMES BY THIS RACE WEEKEND. WE HAVE TO HAVE THEM FOR CATERING. ANITA WILL BE IN THE CLUBROOMS SATURDAY & SUNDAY TO TAKE YOUR NAMES AND NUMBERS. BREAKUP IS ON 13<sup>TH</sup> DECEMBER.** Thank you.

**Transponders:** The price of transponders this year is \$ 350.00.

**Members:** If you want to renew your license, you have to do your membership first. If you wish to race on a race weekend, and your license is due for renewal, you must have your license done with Lorraine by the Wednesday before the race meeting, as they have to have all information about your licence on the computer by late Wednesday night. For anymore information see

Lorraine or give her a ring.

**Personnel for Sunday, 29<sup>th</sup> November, 2015.**

**Clerk of Course.** Andrew Broadbent.

**Stewards.** Glenn Wall, Phil Lane, Russell Frost

**Scales:** Jeanette Monds. ?

**Lap Scorers;** Lorraine Aitken.

**Grid Marshall.** Lynda Richards.

**Lights Operator:** Luana Crampton.

**Announcer:** Geoff Medew.

**Starter:** Peter Richards.

**Scrutineer:** Tony Correa.

**First Aide:** John Head.

On behalf of the President and committee, we would like to wish all our members and their families a Very Merry, Safe and Healthy Festive season. All have a great time, be safe when travelling, and safe whatever you do, see you all back here in 2016.

**MERRY CHRISTMAS TO ALL.**

